
CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
 

DATE:   August 13, 2009  

 

TO:   Historical Resources Board 

 

FROM:  Kelley Saunders, Senior Planner, Historical Resources 

 

SUBJECT:  Item #8, 155 19
th

 Street 

 

 

This item was continued from the July 23, 2009 HRB hearing at the request of the Board with 

direction to provide the approved project plans. Those plans are provided as Attachment 2 of this 

memo.  

 

In addition, staff received a letter from the applicant’s attorney dated July 28, 2009 requesting 

that staff clarify two issues raised by the Board at the hearing (Attachment 1). The first is the use 

of non-wood windows on the side elevation. The applicant contends that staff told the applicant 

that non-wood windows would be acceptable on the side and rear of the house. This is not 

accurate. The notes on the plans required by staff clearly state that one-over-one wood frame and 

sash windows are required. The applicant deviated both from the required and approved material 

and window operation. The second issue is the varnishing of the exterior. The notes do require 

paint in light earth tones and warm pastels with darker colors used for accent. However, staff has 

found documentation from staff to the applicant which identifies staining and varnishing of the 

exterior siding. Regardless, staff feels that the finish of the wood is minor issue compared to the 

inaccurate reconstruction of the proportions and dimensions of the house and the use of 

inappropriate window materials and operations. 

 

At this time the staff recommendation to rescind the designation of the property at 155 19
th

 

Street, designated as HRB Site #208-003, due to a loss of integrity remains unchanged. 

 

 

 

 

Kelley Saunders 

Senior Planner 

 

Attachments: 1. Letter from the applicant’s attorney dated July 28, 2009 

  2. Approved plans for the reconstruction of the house. 
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